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REPORT ON THE OPHTHALMIC SECTION,
1915 AND 1916.
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L.—INTRODUCTION.

——

During the military operations at the Suez Canal, at Gallipoli and at Salonica, assistance
was given to the military authorities by the provision of completely equipped and staffed
tent hospitals for the treatment of sick and wounded, the additional instruments required
for general surgery being supplied by the Stores Section of the Department.

Two such hospitals were despatched at twenty-four hours’ notice from various parts
of Egypt in Janunary 1915 to act as clearing hospitals for wounded Turkish prisoners.
At the end of April 1915, the French military anthorities requiring accommodation for
150 Senegalese, a tent annexe to the permanent ophthalmic hospital at Zagazig was provided,
where admirable facilities for the performance of operations existed.

In May 1915, a general hospital of 550 beds under canvas was provided at Alexandria.
1t was complete with three operation tents, three dressing tents, a-ray apparatus, telephones

 and electric light. In a letter ¥ dated February 28, 1916, the hospital was referred to
officially by Surgeon-General Sir R. W. Ford, K.C.M.G., late Director of Medical Bervices,
Egypt, as ** a model of what a war hospital under canvas should be.” The hospital was
moved to Cairo in October and the number of beds increased to 650 ; it contained all the
available travelling units, ineluding the hospitals for Turkish prisoners and for Senegalese
troops. At the end of January 1916, the military hospitals being fully able to accommodate
the reduced number of sick and wounded, the hospital was brought to an end by the
evacuation of the remaining patients. The total number of cases treated was 5,965,

In consideration of the surgical work of the hospital it must be noted that as far as
possible the more lightly wounded cases were sent by the military authorities to these
hospitals. The greatest credit attaches to the Egyptian surgical E:-lﬂ.ﬂ consisting of twenty-
four qualified medical officers, for their careful and sympathetic treatment of British sick
and wounded. At the same time it should be remarked that the reversion for a period
to general surgical work combined with the care of Bnitish patients has been of great value
to the Egyptian medical officers in developing their appreciation of aseptic surgery and
- their powers of administration. The clerical work of the hospital, including the filling
~up of all army forms, was carried out very efficiently by the Egvptian clerks.

In addition to the treatment of sick and wounded at these hospitals, the permanent
- ophthalmic hospitals at five of the Delta towns were utilized for the same purpose.

New Ophthalimic Hospitals.—During 1915, hospitals at Minya and Santa were completed
and opened ; and during 1916, the Faiyiim hospital was opened.

The number of permanent ophthalmic hospitals which have been built during the last
ten years is thirteen, these are now at work and are aided by four travelling hospitals.
- The provinces of Giza, Qalyibiva, Qena, and Aswin are still unprovided with any form of
ophthalmic relief.

Clinical Work.—The number of new patients treated in 1915, 52,752, was an increase
of 5 per cent on those treated in 1914, and in 1916 this figure was raised to 68,304, The
number of attendances of out-patients was 735,919 in 1915 and 943.813 in 1916, The
number of operations performed was 42,146 in 1915 and 54,205 in 1916.
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